






Raegan Dale

Studio Artist

 (317) 500-3919

 raegandale@yahoo.com
raegandart@gmail.com

 13265 Talon Crest Drive Fishers IN
46037

Studio painter, specializing in abstract and contemporary styles. I have worked on a variety of projects, and shown in three galleries.

I am a 2022 graduate of Indiana Wesleyan University, with a BA in Studio Arts with a concentration in painting.

Work Experience

Customer Service

At Home Superstore | June 2021 - August 2021

- Organized and stocked shelves
- Cash register
- Assisted customers, aesthetic choices, finding items on the floor, other duties as assigned

Package Handler

SMC Corporation of America | June 2017 - November 2018

- Restock shelves with orders
- Pull orders off shelves
- Pack orders

Kennel Assistant

Windemere Animal Hospital | May 2015 - July 2015

- Cleaned facilities and kennels
- Animal care, feeding, walking, entertainment, any needed medication.

Education

Bachelors of Arts in Painting

Indiana Wesleyan University | 2022

Gallery shows

- Juried Student Show Indiana Wesleyan Williams Galleries (2021)
- Tiny X Gallery 924 Indianapolis Indiana (2021)
- Indiana Wesleyan Senior Show (2022)

Skills and Expertise

Variety of skill sets in different painting mediums and styles.

- Oil
- Acrylic
- Mixed Media
- Representational
- Abstract

Worked on a variety of sizes, and support types.

Links:

Instagram:<https://www.instagram.com/raegandart/>
Behance:<https://www.behance.net/raegandale>